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558 Clinton PL

River Forest, II 60305

Februrary 5, 2016

RE: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear Ms. Cox,

The Village of Elmwood Park is in receipt of your February 4, 2016, Freedom of
Information Act (5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.) ("FOIA") for the following records:

"2943 N. 77t Ct.-Single family home. Currently in foreclosure proceedings and
bank selling. I'd like to be sure there's no ongoing fines or dangerous construction,
etc. that I'd be responsible for if  buy. Thanks..request copies of inspections (if any)”

Please be advised the Village of Elmwood Park Code Administration Department maintain
NO RECORDS responsive to your request.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Gina Pesko

Atk

Elmwood Park Village Clerk
Freedom of Information Officer
708-452-3948
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